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Dominic Herschel

From: Michael Waters

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 4:.05 PM
To: Dominic Herschel

Cc: Terry Mott

Subject: RE: Follow up from teday's meeting

Thanks Dominic,

The date the letter was sent is written in the file name.

Cheers,

Michael Waters
General Manager

Liquor Stores Association NSW

Suite W3G, Sydney Corporate Park
75 - 85 O'Riordan Street, Alexandria NSW 2015

) 02 8335 3200 (M) 0429 969 614 (F) 02 9317 2051
(E) michael.waters@alsa.com.au | www.|lsansw.com.au
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sunday 25th - Friday 30th August 2013 WREST POINT HOBART |

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice — the information contained herein and any attachment is intended solely for the named recipients. It may contain
privileged confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please defete the message and any attachments and notify the sender of
~is-delivery. Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is unauthorised and may be unlawfut.

From: Dominic Herschel [mailto:dominic.herschel@olgr.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 4:04 PM

To: Michael Waters

Cc: Terry Mott

Subject: RE: Follow up from today's meeting

Thanks Michael. Your write-up accords with my take-out too.

Re the letter attached to your email, it has auto-dated itself with today’s date. What was the date on the ietter
originally?

Regards

Dominic Herschel | Director, Strategic Engagement & Development
Office of Liquor, Gaming & Racing -

NSW Trade & tnvestment

Level 7 | 323 Castlereagh St | Sydney NSW 2000




GPO Box 7060 | Sydney | NSW 2001

T:(02) 9995 0750 | M: 0401 147 758
E: dominic.herschel@olgr.nsw.gov.au
W: www.0lgr.nsw.gov.au

From: Michael Waters [mailto:Michael. Waters@alsa.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 2:33 PM

To: Herschel, Dominic <dominic.herschel@olgr.nsw.gov.au> (dominic.herschel@olgr.nsw.gov.au)
Cc: Terry Mott

Subject: Follow up from today's meeting

Hi Dominic,

Thanks for taking the time to meet with Terry and | today — it was great that you could visit and familiarise
yourself with our office in Alexandria.

| confirm the outcomes of today's agenda:

2010-11 Biennial Return — you advised that the information we requested would be forthcoming within the
next week or so, to enable us to incorporate key findings from the Retumn into the next edition of our
wember magazine Action Packed, due late March;

EVAT trial progress — you advised that no applications has been received as yet, and that the Newcastle
LGA would be added to the trial. Furthermore, you indicated that OLGR may be able to provide LSA NSW
with regular (i.e. bi-monthly) updates on the progress of the EVAT, so as to assist us in our member
communications;

OLGR’s recent compliance activity re: underage sales & secondary supply — you agreed to follow up
with Paul Newson in relation to sourcing specific information about the activity, which can be shared with

LSA NSW;

Liquor Promotion Guidelines — you advised that it is OLGR’s intention to finalise the new Guidelines by
the end of March, with a view to launching (method TBC) shortly thereafter. LSA NSW will provide its final
feedback to your revised draft within the next week, once we receive feedback from our key stakeholders.

Online Liquor Retailing — you have agreed to come back to myself with your feedback in response to my
email to yourself, Cathrine, Lindsay and Paul dated 23" January 2013. Furthermore, you agreed to follow
up with your colleagues so as to coordinate their respective responses;

JLGR database — this was a late addition to the agenda, and you clarified my query in relation to the
format the database is provided. Furthermore, as requested please find attached a soft copy of the recent
letter to Elizabeth Tydd re: the OLGR database form. We do feel that the wording in the form could be
‘tightened up’ somewhat, so as to better protect the integrity of the information.

Thanks Dominic — look forward to hearing from you.
Cheers,

Michael Waters
General Manager

Liquor Stores Association NSW

Suite W3G, Sydney Corporate Park

75 - 85 O'Riordan Street, Alexandria NSW 2015

(P) 02 8335 3200 (M) 0429 969 614 (F) 02 9317 2051
(E) michael.waters@alsa.com.au | www.lsansw.com.au
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the informaﬂon?ontained herein and any attachment is intended solely for the nmed recipients. it may contain

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice ~
privileged confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments and notify the sender of

mis-delivery. Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is unauthorised and may be unlawful.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If ;rou.are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.



